
Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date: 11/6/24

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - AD Report

Fall Sports Wrap Up…
On the field..
As a school, Homedale Middle School ended up winning both the 7th & 8th grade SRV Football
District Championships. We also finished in 3rd place with our 7th & 8th grade volleyball teams.

In the classroom…
Listed below are GPAs for student athletes at the completion of the 1st quarter.
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Winter Sports (Girls Basketball and Wrestling)...
We have started with girls basketball and wrestling seasons. Each program is off to a good start.

Girls Basketball..
7th Grade (14 players) - Conference season records.

o 6 Wins, 2 Losses
8th Grade (17 players) - Conference season records.

o 4 Wins, 4 Losses

Wrestling..
We currently have 38 students. (32 boys and 6 girls) competing in wrestling. The wrestlers have
competed in two tri-meets and two bracket tournaments. In the Caldwell Invite, HMS finished 11th
out of 27 schools.

First Cheer Showcase...
The HMS cheer team attended the judges training showcase at HHS on Saturday, November 2nd.
We were the only middle school team there and were able to receive some really good feedback
from the judges.


